The Union Milling Contractors
P.O. Box 620490

Littleton, CO 80162-0490

+1.303.947.3499

May 31, 2021

Lucas West and Todd Jesse
Environmental Protection Specialists
Grand Junction Field Office

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
101 3¢ St., Suite 301

Grand Junction, CO 81501

303-919-2997

lucas.west@state.co.us
todd.jesse@state.co.us

RE: M1990-057 | Extension Request - 112(d) Amendment Application
Dear Lucas and Todd,

Thanks to you and your team for taking time today to discuss our application. Per our discussion, on
behalf of CIK Milling Company LLC, we respectfully request an extension to February 7, 2025.

Please contact me at 303-947-3499 or nmichael@unionmilling.com if | can be of assistance.

Sincerely,
For
CJK MILLING COMPANY LLC

By
UNION MILLING CONTRACTORS
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